
From: Khoury, Dexter 
Sent: 4/16/2010 5:25:46 PM 
To: Bromson. Jonathan (ionathan.bromson(® cDuc.ca.gov); Redacted 

Redacted Bob Finkelstein 
(bfmkelstein@turn.org) 

Cc: Woo, Shirley A (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SAWO); 
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
Redacted 
Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Comparisonexhibit.doc 

Hi, this Appendix A looks the same as what was contained in the document you sent out earlier today. 

Dexter 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 5:13 PM 
To; Roh Finkelstein: Rromson. lonathan; Khoury, Dexter 
Cc; Redacted 
Subject: Comparisonexhibit.doc 

Woo, Shirley A (Law); Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 

Keith reformatted the comparison exhibit and I propose to exchange his version for the existing 
Appendix A. It makes much clearer which rates are based on March and which on June requirements. 
Let me know if you disagree. Deborah 

«Comparisonexhibit.doc» 
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